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MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Satpal Singh Sidhu, County Executive
The Honorable Members of the Whatcom County Council

THROUGH: Elizabeth Kosa, Public Works Director ¢z<
Gary Stoyka, Natural Resources Manager‘@

FROM: Julie Anderson, River & Flood Manager -+

DATE: June 16, 2025

RE: Comprehensive Flood Hazard Management Plan Update
Requested Action

River and Flood staff will present an overview of flood mitigation projects completed since the 1999
Comprehensive Flood Hazard Management Plan (CFHMP) was adopted along with an update on the progress
of the current CFHMP update.

Background and Purpose

Since the adoption of the 1999 Comprehensive Flood Hazard Management Plan, several flood hazard
mitigation projects have been completed resulting in more flood-resilient communities. This presentation will
provide a summary overview of all projects completed since the 1999 CFHMP adoption, as well as a summary
on the progress of the current CFHMP update.

Please contact Julie Anderson at extension 6258, if you have any questions or concerns regarding the
presentation.

Encl.
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